
From: "Mochrie, Paul" <Paul.Mochrie@vancouver.ca>
To: "Direct to Mayor and Council - DL" <CCDTMACDL@vancouver.ca>

Date: 10/28/2016 1:23:04 PM
Subject: 58 West Hastings- update

Good afternoon Mayor and Councillors,

City and VPD staff are on site again today at 58 W Hastings and are making a concerted effort to support the few 
individuals remaining the encampment to vacate the property today. As of 12:30pm, there were 5 people left and 
all were engaged in varying stages of organizing and packing their belongings. Commencing this afternoon, 
Engineering staff will begin removing the significant quantity of garbage and abandoned belongings from the 
property.

It is not yet clear whether we will be successful in having the site cleared and the initial clean-up complete by the 
end of the day. That continues to be our objective. If there are individuals who simply refuse to leave, we will not 
be in a position to maintain the presence at the site over the weekend, given the pressure on VPD resources related 
to Halloween. We will assess the situation at the end of the day and again on Monday but, in that instance, we may 
be left with an injunction application as the City’s only remaining recourse. Law is completing the preparatory work 
for that application now.

While many people have left the site over the past three days, only a few have attended the overnight shelter that 
was opened as an option for individuals coming from 58 W Hastings. 

Please let me know if you require any additional information.

Best,
Paul

Paul Mochrie | Deputy City Manager
City of Vancouver | 453 W 12th Avenue
Vancouver | BC V5Y 1V4
604.873.7666 | paul.mochrie@vancouver.ca

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message and any accompanying documents contain confidential information intended 
for a specific individual and purpose. This message is private and protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient, 
you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying or distribution, or the taking of any action based on the contents of this 
information, is strictly prohibited.
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